



Minutes

Consultative Traffic Forum

Friday, 3 May 2019

8.30am

Committee Rooms 203 and 204,
Level 2, Administration Building,
4-20 Eton Street, Sutherland

SUTHERLANDSHIRE

PRESENT: Councillor Tom Croucher (Chairperson) together with Councillor Greg McLean (Deputy Chairperson), Senior Constable Rachel King (representing the NSW Police, Sutherland Shire Police Area Command), Tanmila Samin Islam (representing Roads & Maritime Services), Mike Schrafft (representing Mark Speakman MP), Michael Cutrupi (representing St George Cabs)

STAFF IN ATTENDANCE: Team Leader Traffic & Transport Services (Greg Holding), and Governance Officer (Jill Bleszynski)

APOLOGY

Sergeant Scott Robinson (representing the NSW Police, Sutherland Shire Police Area Command), Christian McLaughlan (representing Eleni Petinos MP) and Tony Blain (representing Lee Evans MP)

DISCLOSURES OF INTEREST

There were no disclosures of interest declared.

CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES OF THE PREVIOUS MEETING

RECOMMENDATION: (Councillor Croucher / Mr Mike Schrafft)

That the Minutes of the Meeting of the Consultative Traffic Forum held on Friday 05 April 2019 be confirmed as a correct record.

CTF008-19 Statutory Parking Controls - May 2019
File Number: 2019/330295

RECOMMENDATION:

THAT:

The information be received.

General Business

1. Greg Holding reported an urgent matter concerning a Land & Environment Court approved Development Application for a meeting hall at the western end of Forum Drive, Heathcote. As part of the Conditions of Consent works are required at the intersection of Forum Drive & Corinth Road to address increased traffic volumes. The works include installation of dividing lines, No Stopping restrictions and a Stop sign in Forum Drive. A full report on this matter will be provided to Committee members by email for 'out of session' consideration. Committee members have 14 days to provide comment or objections.

The Meeting closed at 9.30.